UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. CO5767098 Date: 08/31/2015

RELEASE IN PART

B6
—
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2009 9:02 AM
To: Abedin, Huma
Cc: H
Subject: FW: Easy reading for S that will make her smile
Attachments: End of Year SP FINAL Dec 2009.docx
For printing for HRC.

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2009 9:16 PM

To: Milis, Cheryl D

Subject: Easy reading for S that will make her smile

Cheryl -- | note that lots of offices write up weekly reports, which we don't do. But given that a lot of the people in S/P do a
lot of great work that S may not know about, | had this memo written up (and believe it or not boiled down many times).
We'll send it up the line, but if u wd send it to her before Monday she can skim it quickly and feel good about all the things
she has made happen. AM

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter | B6
To: Slaughter, Anne-Marie

Sent: Wed Dec 30 20:43:37 2009

Subject: end of year accomplishments
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